Marech 7, 1935

By dear Senator F].itt.';hlrl

On Februsry 13 you wrote me concerning a
¢complaint made by 2 correspondent of yours in re-
gpect to activity in the stocks of Netional Depert-
ment Stores and McCrory Stores,

On Februsry 20 I wrote you that I would
cause a speclial check to be made of transactions in
those securities during the period referred to,

Such exsminstion hes been completed and
in the opinlon of wur staff nething has occurred
which can be construed as a violation of either the
Becurities Act of 1933 er the Securlities and Exchange
Act of 1934. :

It wes found, for instance, that 1In the
period of January 14 to February 18, 29,000 shures
of Netlonal Department Stores stock were treded in.
No less than 159 individual customers of verious
brokerage housea psrticipeted in thet wvolume of trad-
ing in lots of 100 shares or more.

0f this total one customer (a corporation) -
sccounted for 16,200 shares., The President of this
eorporation, which 1s engaged 1n an allied business
(the cloak and suit industry) is alsc a director of
Retional Department Btores. Thls account, however,
anpears on only one side of the merket having been
8 continual seller of stock thet they had been carry-
ing for scme time, The acecount did not buying.

In the case of McCrory Btores 163 customers
sceounted for trading in 35,000 shsres. lere there
wes nothing &t all that looked like concentrated buy-

ing or selling.



- -

In view of the improbabllity of any collu-
sive action between sc many widely separated customers
buying snd sellling etocks st different levels and on
different days and in view of the faet that wherever
sizable transactions took plece, they were confined
to one side of the market, we feel that there has been
nothing more transpire in these stocks to date than
speculative buying end selling reflecting favorable
developments in the retall store business throughout
the country, and that there is nothing which suggests
a violation of either Act,

I should like to sdd that it is the poliey
of ocur staff that once & market situzticn has been

investigated, even though no violation haa been dis-
eovered, to continue observation of transaetions in
the securities involved with a view to future action,
This will be done in the cases of Neticnal Department
Stores and MeCrory Btores.

The compillations of transactions supporting
the above conclusions are on file with thq‘Siunritinl
and Exchange Commigsion, Of course, these are avell-
able to you personally &t your pleasure. MHeanwhile,
if you care tc have some one from your office pursue
the matter for you, you will find that Mr., Fayme of
ay office will gg glad to go over the matter in de-
tall at any time,

- Yours sincerely,

Joseph P, Kennedy
Chairman

Honoreble Duncen U. Fletcher
United Etzotes Bensate
Weshington, D. C,
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